
 

 

Memorandum 

DATE: November 12, 2025 

TO:  Mayor and City Council  

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, City Manager 

FROM: Monica Kirch, Director 

DEPT:  Housing and Neighborhood Development     

SUBJECT: Monthly Rental and Deposit Assistance Program Update – October 2025 

During the March 31, 2022 City Council Special Meeting, Council asked Staff to provide 

monthly updates on rental and deposit assistance provided through the Housing and 

Neighborhood Development (HAND) department.  

The Rental and Deposit Assistance Program serves residents throughout the City of Reno, the 

City of Sparks, and unincorporated Washoe County. This regional approach ensures that all 

qualifying households within Washoe County have access to critical housing stability resources, 

regardless of where they reside.   

The following information reflects the amount expended and number of unique households 

assisted with rental, deposit, and/or utility assistance. 

October 2025 

• $276,303.22 expended  

• 121 unique households assisted  

Expenditures for October 2025 were 10 percent less than September 2025 ($311,676.16). From 

July 1, 2025 to the end of the 26 fiscal year, $865,343.14 has been expended through the rental 

and deposit assistance program.  

Below is a monthly 2-year expenditure history. 



 

 

 


